
WASTE CONNECTIONS INC 

Waste Connections of California, Inc. 
dba Amador Disposal Service, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1270 
Diamond Springs, CA 95619 
(530) 626-4141 

Ms. Gerri Silva 
Director, Environmental Services 
County of El Dorado 
2850 Fairlane Court, Bldg. C 
Placerville, CA 95667 

Connect with rhe Future 

Re: Request for extension of the Franchise Agreement between Waste Connections of California Inc, 
dba Amador Disposal Service and El Dorado County 

October 24, 2014 

Dear Ms. Silva, 

Please accept this letter as our formal request to extend our current contract by one year commencing on 
January 151

, 2015. Amador Disposal Service (ADS) and EMO have been focusing on the El Dorado Disposal 
contract negotiations and so we need more time to work on ADS. We are currently working with El Dorado 
County staff to complete negotiations for ADS. We fully expect to have this negotiation completed within the 
next several months. 

Per Section 9, TERM, of the First Amendment of the Solid Waste Services Agreement, this franchise 
agreement may be renewed beyond December 31 , 2014 upon mutual consent of the parties. 

We appreciate the opportunity to negotiate to enter into a new agreement. We look forward to completing 
the process. Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions that may arise. 

Sil')eerely, 

/\u~~;7 
Amador Disposal Service 
916-801-0200 
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